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INTERVIEWER: All right, my recorder has
started and my name 1s In—estigator Tom Desfosses
with the New Hampshire Attorney General’s Office.
Todaw’'s date is August 6th, 2024 and it’s
approximately 4:13 p.m. And this is a recorded
telephone call with all parties consenting to my
knouvledge. If you can all just introduce yourself
and acknowledge that you are in fact consenting to
the phone call, I'd appreciate it, or to the
recording.

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: Sure, i1t’s Chris Sununu,
Gorernor Sununu, and yes, I’'m consenting to the
recording.

INTERVIEWER: Thank you.

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: Is this a --

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Rugy 0Ogden, legal counsel.

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: Ch, sorry, go ahead, Rudy.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Rudy Cgden, legal counsel

to Governor Sununu, I consent to the recording.

INTERVIEWER: Assistant Attorney General Jos

Fincham, I consent.

INTERVIEWER: All right, thank you all. aAnd

so I wanted to go back to the discussicn on Justice
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Hantz Marconi and the meeting. Do you recall,
Gevernor, if there were an calls tTo Chief Justice
prior te the meeting with Justice Hantz Marconi?

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: Yeah, I -- T don't, I
don’t remember having a conversation, It, it could
have happened if Gordon thinks that there was a call
I, I hare no reascn to doubkt him, but T personally
don’t remember that call specifically, but it could
have happened I suppose.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, and do ycu remember
hawing more than one con—rersaticn with Chief Justice
regarding Justice Hantz llarconi?

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: I, I -- the best I can
remember I, I know I spoke with him afterwards and
that was very, you know that had a substance in it.

I do talk to Gordon from time-to-time so I, again I,
I could have talked to him befcrehand. I personally
don’t remember that but I, like I said, it could have
happened. I, veah, that’s all I can, that’s really
all I can tell you.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, and in any conversations
that yocu may have had with Chief Justice, T know when

we spoke on the 31, T don’t recall any mention
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specifically of John Formella. After the passage of
a little bit of time has, 1s that still accurate, or
did anything change regarding John Formella’s name
coming up in discussions with Chief Justice?

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: OCh, no, not that I -- you
mean, I -- I'm trving to understand jyour question.
Are you asking me do I remember speaking about
Attorney General Formella with the Chief Justice?

INTERVIEWER: Yes, only in --

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: Is that the questiocon?

INTERVIEWER: -- yes, but only in the
capacity or in the context that Justice Hantz llarconi
would have relayed potentially something regarding
John Formella?

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: Yeah, T -- I don’t
remember, I don’'t remember that coming up at all
with, with my discussions with the Chief Justice,
with -- with the Chief Justice, I -- T don’t remember
anything of that nature coming up.

INTERVIEWER: Oka:, do you recall if Justice
Hantz Marconi described anyone in particular in that
meeting with vou as being weak, or strong, or

anything similar tc that?
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GOVERNOR SUNUNU: Like, like specific
individuals or anything like that? No, I can teil
ycu the, in terms of being weak c¢r strong, let me
back up. The only thing I can remember her, her
truly saying was she had, she had indicated that she
thought that the initiasl allegaticns were personal,
or political. Not that those were personal or
poelitical within the AtLtcrnev General’s 0ffice, but
perscnal or political within whoever had kind of
started these initial allegations, but she never
brought up names or anything like that. She never
said, I mean, give me 30 seconds. I don'k, I don*t
specifically remember her bringing up any names 1n
terms of who she was referring to c¢cr talking about.
It was more just, vou know, generally she thought
that the claims were baseless.

INTERVIEWER: Okay.

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: And had scme, some type
of, wou know, his£orical backing, ou know. This
goes back a long vay and this 1s perscnal, and
Lhere’s pelitics involved, and other than somecne,
let me -- let me, other than bringing back she

referenced, I think we already spoke about this, she
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referenced something that happened at Rye Harbor.

INTERVIEWER:

G0 rireaE .

GOVERNOR S5UNUNU: But that wasn’t a person,

it was Jjust scmething at Rye Harker, but I don’'t

think she ever brought up any specific names other

than that.

INTERVIEWER:

Okay, do¢ you recall anv

specific complaints that Justice Hantz Marconi made

about any person or agency?

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: A person or, oOor an agency?

No, nc, no.

INTERVIEWER:

Okay.

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: No.

INTERVIEWER:

OCkay, have there been any

discussions with Chief Justice following our

conversation on July

31%t regarding Hantz Marconi to

the extent that is relevant t¢ what we’ve spoken

about?

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: Ne, no, I havren’t talked

to Justice lMacDonald
INTERVIEWER:
have anything?

INTERVIEWER:

at all.

Oka, all right, Joe, do you

Just & couple guick follow-
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ups, Governor. Did Justice Hantz llarconi ever
describe the Attorney General’'s Office, or the
Attorney General as being weak, or strong, or
politically motivated in any direction?

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: No, not the Attorney
General’s Office, no.

INTERVIEWER: And when —ou called the Chief
Justice, wvere vou c¢alling from & land line or & cell
phone?

GCVERNOR SUNUNU: I assume myv cell phone
‘cause I make almost all of my calls from the cell
phone, so I, I don’'t remember exactly but I, I -- a
99 percent chance it was probably from my cell phone,
I do everything off my cell phone ‘cause it was, let
me kack -- let me back up. It was IiIn my office and I
almost never use my office line so yeah, probably my
cell phone.

INTERVIEWER: Okav, and would you have been
calling the Chief Justice’s cell phone?

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: Good gquestion, it could
have been but I, I -~ I honestly don’t know. Would I
ha—-e called him on his office line, vou know, out of

ease I probably, I -- I beliewe, I'm 99 percent sure
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ould ha—e called his c

ell phone.

INTERVIEWER: COkay.

GOVERNGR SUNUNU:

Because that’s, that’s 99

percent of the time that’s how I get in touch with
him. I don't think I would have even thought to call
his, his office line. That’s just, I -- I normally
call evervbody on their cell phone to be honest. Tf
I have their cell number, I'm 99 percent of the timse
using their c¢ell number, nct —-- not an ¢ffice line.
INTERVIEWER: Okay, and Governor, 1 promise

We

pro

will protect this info
vide us your cell phon

GOVERNGR SUNUNU:

rmation but could you
e number?

M-+ cell phone number,

sure, [N I

INTERVIEWER: And could ou provide us with

the

tha

has

Rud

cell phoene number you
GOVERNOR SUNUNU:
ATTORNEY OGDEN:

t, like we're on my ph

that.

ha—-e for the Chief Justice?

Yeah.

I don’t know 1f he has

one sc I don't know if he

INTERVIEWER: Ch, aokay. I1f vou could ha—e

v send that to us just

ATTORNEY OGDEN:

50 —-

Yeah, we?ll --
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GOVERNOR SUNUNU: Yeah, well, hold ¢en, 1°d
rather just, let me -- if you guys can just glive me
30 seconds, let me go grab -- my phecne’s in the other
room. Give me 30 seconds, I'11 go grab it, one
second.

INTERVIEWER: Yes, sir.

GOVERNCR SUNUNU: Hey, vou guys still there?

INTERVIEWER: Yes, sir.

GOVERNOR SUNUNU: Helloc, oh, hi, sorxy. The

number I ha— e which I believe 1s the number I, I

used, _ That’s likely the number I would
have called him on, || GGG@G@E@B Lct ne just, 1

would imagine. I, T could have called him at work
but I“m, I‘m -- I usually call everybody on the cell
phone so that’s probably what I used.

INTERVIEWER: 211 right, thank vou.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, well, Tom, that’s all
T%we gots

INTERVIEWER: 8l1 right, Governor, Rudy, I
appreciate your time today and I den’t want to take
uUp any more than we need to, so I will end the
recording. It’'s 4:22 p.m.

fEnd.)
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INTERVIEWER: The audioc recording has
started and toda is Jul;y 9th, 2024, Tt’ s
approximately 9:33 a.m., and we're in Interview Room
108B at the Attorney General’s Office. My name’ s
Investigator Tom Desfosses and in the room with me on
this audioc receording i1s, <¢an you introduce :rourself?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Iy name 1is Rudy Ogden and
I'm okay with being recorded.

INTERViEWER: Okay.

INTERVIEWER: Dan Jimenez, I'm ckay being
recorded.

INTERVIEWER: Stewve Jchnson, I'm ckay with
being recorded.

INTERVIEWER: Joe Fincham, I'm okay with
being recorded.

INTERVIEWER: 211 right, thank you. So I'm
not intimately familiar with the, how your, what your
capacity 1s with the Governor, so I'm gonna ask some
guestions Jjust so I can kind of --

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Cka-

INTERVIEWER: -- better understand that as
well, okay. So if you can just kind of explain to me

what your capacity is for Govwernor Sununu?
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ATTCRNEY OGDEN: So I'm legal counsel for
Gowernor Sununu.

INTERVIEWER : Ckay.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: S50 essentially serve as
General Cocunsel for the Cffice of the Goernor.

INTERVIEWER: Ckay, so does that mean that
anything that comes through an cfficial capacity for
the Governcr that you are providing legal guidance
) B e

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Correct.

INTERVIEWER: Oka, tras there a meeting
recently between Governor Sununu and Justice Hantz
Marconi tThat you're aware of?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yes.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, d¢ you know when that
was specifically?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Cn June 6th,

INTERVIEWER: Okay, and do —ou know what
time that was approximately?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I think it was around 2
o’clock ¢r so, i1t was in the afternocn T remember.

INTERVIEWER: Ckay, and how did you bscome

aware of that meeting?
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ATTORNEY OGDEN: So probably about an hour
and a half, two hours before the meeting, the
Governor had come IiInto my office and said, hey, I
want Lo ask vou a favor. Justice Marconi’s gonna
come in for a meeting this afternocon, would you mind
sitting in.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, and you said he asked a
favor. So was this outside of the official capacity?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, 1it’s just that that’s,
he generally, whatever he wants me to do, he asks me
to do, but --

INTERVIEWER: Sure.

ATTQRNEY OQGDEN;: -- he generally that’'s how
he'1ll ask, you know, hesw, can —ou do this.

INTERVIEWER: Okay.

INTERVIEWEER: Is, 1s that his normal speak

to say --

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah.

INTERVIEWER: -- ask ycocu to do --

ATTORNEY OCGDEN: Yes, it’s like can I ask
“ou to do a favor, write this memo. It’'s like, -—es,

it’s Jjust how he, how he speaks.

INTERVIEWER: Ckay, thank you. So where was
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this meeting to take place?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: In his office.

INTERVIFRWER: Ckay, and was anybody present
with yourself, Governor Sununu, and presumably
Justice Hantz Marconi?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Ne, just the three of us.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, and 1s that unusual for
there to just be the Governor and yourself?

ATTORNEY QOGDEN: No, so -—- nc, so quite
often they’ll be meetings where he’ll say, thcse
meetings of course where I know well in advance
Ehrats s

INTERVIEWER: Um-hum.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: -- okay, something’s on the
calendar, but it’'s not atypical for him to just say,
hey, somecne’s coming in, can -- c¢an you sit in with
me on this.

INTERVIEWER: Oka-.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: So that’s not atypical.

INTERVIEWER: Did —vou know &t that two-hour
mark what the intended purpose of this meeting was?

ATTORNEY CGDEN: No.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, 1s that normal, or do
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you just kind of go where directed?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, that’s somewhat normal
in the sense of he certainly gets calls from folks
from time-to-time that might be coming in and we
don’t necessaril, know the nature --

INTERVIEWER: Um-hum .

ATTCRNEY OGDEN: ~-- of what they’ll be
looking for perhaps. It's not like often that we
don’t know what the meeting is about, but 1t happens
from time-to-time.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, and so was there any
discussion that you’'re able to share prior to that
meeting?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Just again in part we were
wondering what the meeting was for.

INTERVIEWER: Ckay

ATTORNEY OGDEN: We, we did ha-e a
discussion. We just said, you know, I don’t know wh:
she’s coming in.

INTERVIEWER: Ckay, and so as the, as the
meeting begins, what did —ou learn of the purpose of
the meeting?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Sc and I just want to be

000187



§%]

fad

2
B8]

I~
(%]

clear, I think vou and I had spoken on the phone. I
did not during the course of the meeting take notes.
I, I oftentimes won’'t take notes during the course of
the meeting if I think it might come zcross as
awkward. What I did do, and I do do after meetings
like that, 1is after I did come cut of the meeting I
did kind of jot down, vyou know, what I felt was okay,
this was broucght up. This was brought up. This was
brought up.

INTERVIEWER: Okavy.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: So I just want to make that
clear in times is that T might be referring tc mr
notes. I just want tc be clear what that, where
that's coming from, and what that’s about.

INTERVIEWER: Okavy.

ATTORNEY OCGDEN: So in terms of when Justice
llarconi came in, my recollecticn she basically
started as something to the effect of, oh, you know,
there’s a leot going on and she says, ou know, 1it’s
kind of a difficult time. And she made a point of
saying, vou know, she’s really, a lot going on, tough
because she’s kind of a two, two minds or wearing two

hats. And the reason I'm highlighting that is that
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comment came up multiple times throcughout the
conversation, but she basically started wvith that,
that a let geoing on and, vou know, I ccme at it from
two angles.

And she says, ~ou know, she -- I think she
brought up you know there’s a lot going on with Geno,
and she said, you know, that’s where it’s, it's
really tough. She said, vyou know, as a wife I'm ver:
familiar with everything he does, and ewverything he
does 1s subject to oversight. And everything he does
has multiple layers of oversight, sc I really don’t
know what any of this is about, and it’'s really hard
to, to deal with and, and see as his wife because 1
Just imagine this is all petty, or all personal
stuff. And then she said, and then the -- she said
but that’s the wife side of me, she said. And then
as the judge side of me it’s really difficult because
as you know she said it’'s difficult on my colleagues.
And she said that, you know, do vou know, she asked
this as a guestion, do vou know that, you know, 1I've
recused myself from all of the Attorney GCeneral

cases. And you know that’s a lot of work on mv

colleagues.
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So that’'s kind of how it started as she came in
and said, a lot gecing on. You know, tough, it’s
tough as a wife because of this. It’'s tough as a
judge because of the strain it’s putting on my
colleagues. When she made the comment about the DOJ
cases, she had said it’s a lot. The Governor at that
point did interject and said, oh, 1t’'s a lot of the
cases”? And she said, yes, that’s it about 30 or 40
percent of the cases so 1it’s hard. So she said 1it’'s
hard on everyone else and you know I really hope that
they need to wrap this up gquickly. At that point,
the Governor said, well, 7cu knew, I'm -- I’'m aware
of stuff going on but I deon’t really know anthing
other than what everyone else knows and, and what’'s
out there in the public.

At that point she then went again intec saying,
I'"ve lived with this man, I know what he works on,
everything that he works on is subject to oversight
by the Board, and by statute and regulation and I
think this is petty and personal stuff. And she
sald, I -- this is the point where I think she first
brought up, she said I think it probably has to do

with Rye Harbor. She said that 1it's hard because
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they were doing, 1 beliere there’'s some, and I don’t
-— I, I -- in my notes I put Association of Forts hkhut
I don’t know what, she explained that there was some
conference going on, or some event going cn at the
Port and she said i1t was hard because llr. Marconi had
been part of that association or group, and had a lot
to do with planning the events for 1it. And because
of all of this stuff he, he wasn’'t able to take part
in this. So, so 1t’s hard. Sc she sald 1t needs to
move guickly and, vou knocw, I think that this is
agaln Just small and petty stuff and that, vyou know,
I can‘t believe that, you know, this is what’s going
on.

I think she zgain mentioned Rye Harbor. At this

point the Governor did interject because he said, vou

keep mentioning Rye Harbor. I don’'t know what that
is. And then she said something to the effect of

just small stuff from a long time ago. And people
sayling rules were not being followed, But she said

semething to the effect of having a hard time
believing that that’s what DOJ was following up on
or, or dealing with.

INTERVIEWER: Oka, so if I have this
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correct, Justice Hantz larconi was telling the
Governor that this needs toe moe—we gquickly, referring
to the investigation?

ATTCRNEY OGDEN: Yeah, so she said on a
couple 0of occasions kind of the common refrains
throughout was this idea ¢f, you know, she’s cof two
minds, or there’s two parts of this. It"s hard as a
wife, it’s hard as a judge. That was brought up
several times, also brought up several times was, you
know, this needs to move quickly. It should move
guickly.

INTERVIEWER: Oleay, dis ==

INTERVIEWER: And I think, sorry 1f I'm
interjecting here, Tom, I think you said that she
salid that they, 1s she referring to, they need to
wrap this up gquickly, is she referring to the
Department of Justice?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: That’s what I took it to
mean because it was in the context, when 1t was
brought up, it was in the context of 1t would be in
the —ein of, it’s hard on my colleagues so anything
that can, you know, this needs to end quickl: because

it’s a strain on my colleagues, or also again it
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needs to go quickly ‘cause I believe this is just all
stuff, and small stuff.

INTERVIEWER: Yeah, Jjust -~ you lack of a
better term, nonsense and it needs to wrap up --

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Correct.

INTERVIEWER: -- guickly. Okay, sorry, Tom.

INTERVIEWER: That's okay. Was there anv
response you can speak to as far as the Governor
being told an investigation needs to move quickly?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, the -- so0o the Governor
throughout, he really just -- he spoke very seldom,

INTERVIEWER: Um-hum.

ATTCRNEY OGDEN: I've highlighted again to
-- he did, as I go through my nctes there’s a couple
more parts where he interjected, but he never --
there’s a part later on where he mentioned that he
vtas at the Board meeting, but that’s the most that it
ever got in terms of a respcnse of him actually
saving anything about what was going on, or not going
on.

INTERVIEWER: So is it fair to sav this was
more ©f a monologue than a dialog?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Correct, yeah, I mean it
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was largely her just talking. There were even a
couple of what T would consider somewhat awkward
poses 1in terms of where she would talk and then the
Governor, and I didn’t say anything throughout the
whele meeting other than pleasantries at the
beginning and end. The, the menolcocgue like she would
talk and then the GorTernor would not really respond
and then she would continue talking, or occasionally,
like I said, have said a few times, he would ask like
a, oh, like they do do a lot of cases because I think
he was generally curious, he didn’t realize or knowu
the level of cases, or in terms of the docket that
DOJ's involved in at the Supreme Court.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, so can you recall any
examples where she would speak and then there would
be an, an awkward pause where there wasn’t reall;, a
response offered?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: So even at the, so evren at
the ver: beginning where she said, —ou know, there’s
g lot going on and, you kwow, there’'s a leot golmg on,
the Governor really didn’t say anything, 1like he Jjust
sat there and was like, vou know, c¢kavy, and then

that’s where she went onto kind c¢f explaining again
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these two sides that she as his wife, vyou know, sees
everything he does and, and believes everything he
deoes 1s, has coversight and then as the Judge seeing
the strain it’s putting con her colleagues.

INTERVIEWER: Do you recall approximately
how long the meeting lasted?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I don’t think it was more
than 20 minutes.

INTERVIEWER: And do you recall who
concluded the meeting?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: She basically came, well, I
can -- let me go through my notes, she -- I believe
she congcluded the meeting in terms of, you know, 1it’'s
like was there anything else and then she’s like no,
I just wanted to come in and talk to you and, and let
you know, ‘cause there’s a lot going on and it’s
hard.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, was there anything that
Justice Hantz Marconi asked for? Was there any
relief that she was looking for?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, there was no specific,
ne, there wvas no request, or there was no do this, or

do that.
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INTERVIEWER: Okay, was there anything that
was intimated or alluded to based on --

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, I think other than
again there was repeated reference to this needs to
end guickl, but to be clear there was never a, this
needs to end guickly and can —cou please ask DOJ to
end this quickly. There was never anything like
that. It was again, 1f you’re sayling intimated, then
T think the closest you could say to that would be
the fact that on more than one occcasion it was
brought up that this needs to end gquickly.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, did Justice Hantz
Marconl share why she thought the Governor could have
impact on this, or was 1t her belief that he could
ha—-e impact on this?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, and that’s why I say in
terms of her not asking for anvthing, it -- 1t never
was, 1t never went more than saying this needs to end
gquickly.

INTERVIEWER: Um-hum.

ATTORNEY CGDEN: Like it was never 1t needs
to end guickl: and geez, 1f you talk to them you

should tell them that, or this needs to end guilckly
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and I think you can do that. It was never anything
like that. It was just that on multiple occasions it
was brought up that, you know, this should, this
should be wrapped up. This should end guickly.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, s¢ Genc Marconi’s name
was brought up in this conversation at one point, or
multiple times?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Multiple times, 1t was
definitely at the beginning. It was definitely with
the part about how it’s hard because he had a role,
or has a rcle in that organization that's planning
that conference or event. S0 he was specifically
brought up there and then again he was brought up a
couple tLimes relative te this idea of evervthing that
he does is subject to oversight, sc¢ she would make --
she made the comment a few times about, you know, I'm
-- his job, everything that he does is subject to
multiple layers of oversight and there’s regulations,
and statutes, and all of that, so that he came up in
those contexts.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, did she, sorry, when I
sa” she, did Justice Hantz Marconi discuss any other

investigations that needed to end guickly, or that
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were impacting this, twoe angles that she was having
te deal with?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No.

INTERVIEWER: Okay.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: And they never really got
inte the specifics of what, again there was this talk
about Rye Harbor. She said, you know, I think that
this is all Rye Harbor and that’s when the Governor
said, like vou keep saying Rye Harbor. I don’t know
what that is. That’s the most they e—-er talked about
anything in terms of like what it was actually abkout.
It was more jJust this like nebulous, you know there’s
stuff going on. It needs to wrap up gquickly and 1it’s
hard, like that was basically the kind of tone and
tenor of the conversation.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, did Justice Hantz
Marconi sa that she was discussing this with anyone
else?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: NG .

INTERVIEWER: Okar, and you mentioned that
vou had taken, yvou had wrote down some thoughts after
the meeting and I had asked before 1f you were

willing teo share those with us, is that something
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vou’'re willling to share?

ATTORNEY CGDEN: Yeah, sure.

INTERVIEWER: Ckay.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: It’'s in my handwriting
which 1s not the neatest but --

INTERVIEWER: Do you mind, do you mind going
over a little chronologicall: what you have for your
notes? Are they in chronological order, or are thev
just like kind of scattered shots?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, they're in basically my
memcry ©f what had happened in terms of the
conversation.

INTERVIEWER: Okay.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Do vou want me to like read
them, or do you -- like I don’t --

INTERVIEWER: Are vou oka with it or --

INTERVIEWER: I'1ll let rou go.

INTERVIEWER: Well, first is it, how
voluminous is 1t? Is 1t just a couple pages or 1is it
20 pages?

ATTCRNEY OGDEN: Like fie of these pages.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, that would be fine, just

in case there’s any potential for us to misconstrue
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the handwriting, 1t would prebably be -~

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Adequate.

INTERVIEWER: ~-— probably ke ideal.

INTERVIEWER: I, I Just noticed we had a
difficulty with this before, that’s the reason I
mentioned 1t,

INTERVIEWER: Okavy.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: So what do you want me to
do, just read down?

INTERVIEWER: Yeah, sure, please.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Tough topic, a let going
on, come at it from two places, wife and then other
hat. As wife it’s hard, as I know everything he does
is subject to cversight, so can’t imagine what this
is about, other than petty personal stuff. Cutside
0of wife side it is making life difficult on my
colleagues. I have had to withdraw from DOJ cases
and that makes it hard on everrone else. This 1s an
interjection from the Governor, oh, it’s a lot. And
then back to Justice -- and apolcecgies when I was
reading that was Justice Marconi talking.

INTERVIEWER: Okavy.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Interjection Governor, back
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to Justice Marconi. 30 to 40 percent of the cases
are DOJ so it’s a lot. It’s hard on everyone else so0
T just think this needs to wrap up, whatever it 1is,
guickly. This is Governor interjected essentially
saying I'm aware that something’s going on but I
den’t kncow anything else bevond what’s out there
publicly. Justice Marconi, I’'ve lived with this man.
I know everything that he does is covered by statute
and regulation. There’s a lot of oversight so it's
hard to know what this could be about, other than
petty or personal things like Rye Harbor.

It"s hard, the Association of Ports and I'm
acknowledging I don’t believe that that’s like the
actual title of what, but 1t was socomething to event
(sic) of there’s like an Association of Port
Directors, or there’s an Associliation of Port,
something like that, The’'re dolng a conference in
Portsmouth and it’s hard because he was supposed to
be there and he’s not. This should move, be moved
guickly. I can’t imagine there’'s anvthing there
other than small petty stuff like Re Harbor and it’s
such a small piece of what he does. The Governor,

7ou keep mentioning Rye Harbor, I don’t know what
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that is. Is that lobster traps? I don’t kXnow what
that reference i3 to. I, I don’t know what that
reference is to but the Governor said, I don’t know
what Rye Harbor 1is, is this lobster traps?

Just small, this is back to Justice Marconi, Jjust
small stuff from a long time ago, there are rules and
pecple were saying that rules were not being
followed, or fishermen were being given preference,
small petty stuff. I can’t believe DOJ 1s following
up on that. That’s the wife side. The other side
looks at wvhy I was put on the bench to do the work,
‘7e have important cases coming. Ycu know when vou
put me on you told me ycu have to, that I had to do a
full term and that’s what I'm trying to deo but it’s
hard. The Gowernor at this point interjected, this
would be when I referenced eariier kind of like an
awkward pause when she said, you know, you told me I
had to de¢ a full term and, you know, that’s what I'm
trying to do. The Gowvernor was like, veah, well, vyou
know, do what —ou have to do but it was, that was a
little bit of an awkward moment.

Back to Justice Marconi, 41it"s hard en my

colleagues. Gordon, I'm not trying Lo be overly
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familiar but she said Gordon, Justice llacDonald --

INTERVIEWER: Yeah.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: -- is, 15 already off some
cases and we have, we have a limited pocl to pull
from sc¢ 1t’s hard on everycne. This is again the
Governor interjecting, oh, i1s that how it works, you
have a pocl? Again, and that’'s what I said earlier
that my take on the ccnversaticon was 1is that the
Governor was primarily her just talking, occasionall:
when she would say something he would have one of
these interjections like this where again she
references how the Justices handle i1if there’s someone
recused and their pulling someone else, and I think
he dgesn’t know akout that process, so I think he was
just curious and oh, there’s a pool. She said, yes,
we pull from a, a grcocup and there are only so many,
so it’s hard so this just needs to wrap up.

And then she did mention, and people are talking
and they're not supposed to talk, but they get pulled
in with investigators and they talk. And then they
ccome out and talk and it’s all small petty stuff, and
such a small part of what he dces, and he’s been a

long-time loval emplcocyee. And then she said that’s
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the wife side. This 1s where the Governor, where he
kind of became Lhe most expansiwTe and he said, like I
salid, 1 don’t really know more about it than what’'s
out in the public. He did say, though, that T was at
the meeting. He did acknowledge to her that he was
at the meeting and he had explained to her that he
was at a meeting with DOJ and the Pease Board so he
knows that there was something going on but it’s
really nothing more than what’s oult there publicly,
and he said [ do trust DCJ tc do & good job and not
put petty or political things. I think that they,
they do what’s right and he said again, 1it’'s
difficult but, you know, that’s really all T have.
And then she said it is difficult, vou know,

obviously like I said, I Jjust hope it comes to a
conclusion, AEnd then i1t was just the thanks for
stopping by, wish it was under better circumstances
that we were seeing each other.

INTERVIEWER: Cka:.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: So that’s the run of the
conversation.

INTERVIEWER: Thank you. Dec you know 1if

there have been previous meetings with, between
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Justice Marconi and the Governor?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I don't believe there have
been.

INTERVIEWER: Okay.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, I don’t believe there
have been.

INTERVIEWER: 2l1 right, and following
meetings is that kind of your, your normal procedure
to take notes, or to document things?

ATTORNEY CGDEN: Yeah, so cftentimes I do
always carry my notebook with me but if I, I try and
take meeting like notes in the meeting but there are
meetings where I don’t want to lock like I'm just
ascribing everything that people are saving.

INTERVIEWER: Sure.

ATTORNEY OQGDEN: In, when -- when theat
happens, yes, my typlcal practice is I’'1ll go back to
my desk, or whenever I have the time and I will try
and get some rundown of what was said. M main thing
I'm trying to figure out is, is there anything that
is open as an action item for me, like 1s there
anything that they asked me to do, or is there

anything that, you know, he would be looking for me
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to follow up on.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, 1s there anything that
you felt was inappropriate in this conversation?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: To me the oddest part was
the fact that it was like potentially, again and I
come from the prism of well, I'm concerned about the
Governor, that’'s --

INTERVIEWER: Right.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: -- my principal concern so
for me I was most uncomfortable with, we're talking
about the, her husband with her and like that felt
odd to me. Again I was wondering was she asking him
to do anvthing. She did several times bring up about
things concluding gquickly but she didn’t overtly say
wrap things up quickly, so that’s where it got the
closest to me as in terms of a concern, like was she
actually asking for him to do something.

INTERVIEWER: So 1t was things need to
conclude cr finish guickly, this investigation needs
to end guickly wersus Governor, can you -—-

ATTORNEY QOGDEN: Yeah, to be clear she never
said you should get this to conclude quickly, or --

or like DOJ, wvou should engage with DCJ to get them
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to conclude guickly. It was alwavys this, you know,
this needs to be wrapped up. It’"s hard, and 1it's
hard on both me and my colleagues.

INTERVIEWER:. Okavy.

ATTCRNEY OGDEN: S¢o that was, that was when
it came up.

INTERVIEWER: T don’'t know 1f you can speak
to this and if, 1if you can’t certainly let me know,
but do you know if any of the other justices have
reached out to the Governor to say that this is
posing a hardship on them?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: My understanding 1s no
other justices have reached out and talked about it
being a hardship.

ITNTERVIEWER: Okay, do you know 1f anything
like that has happened before?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: To my knowledge, no.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, guys?

INTERVIEWER: How long ha—we "fou been the
Governor’s counsel?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: About a vear now.

INTERVIEWER: A vear, what did you do

before?
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ATTORNEY OGDEN: I was Deputy Commissioner
at Labor.

INTERVIEWER: QOkay, how long have you knoun
the Governor?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: About six years.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, so 1in speaking, you're
-— vou’re just able to speak for in terms of whether,
rou know, Hantz Marconi has ever met with the
Governor, you can only really speak to that year that
vyou know of, correct?

ATTORNEY CGDEN: Correct.

INTERVIEWER: That’s what I'm just Lrying to
get at, so vou’re just speaking towards that year.
You don’t know what happened beforehand?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I don't know what happened
before, the only thing I would say is that in our
conversation in terms of geez, I wonder what she’s
coming in for before, my sense was that they had not,
it wasn’t a regular thing or a [f[requent ocgcurrence.

INTERVIEWER: In the past year, has the
Gowernor ever met with any —-—- after confirmation,
after appointment to the bench, has the Governor met

with any justices regarding any personal matters?
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ATTORNEY CGDEN: Not, I’'m nct aware of an-
meetings on personal matters. I know that there have
been meetings with Justice MacDonald in terms of, as
yvou know, Justice liacDonald actually runs the court
system as well.

INTERVIEWER: Yes.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: S0 they’ve had meetings in
terms ¢f T think relative to budget, or I want to say
even once on Jjudicial wvacancies, but in terms of, to
my knowledge on personal matters, no.

INTERVIEWER: And any other just speaking of
the Supreme Court, any other justices, has the
Governor met with any other justices, associate
justices, about any matters in the past year other
than Chief Justice MacDcnald?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Not to my knowledge. There
was a meeting but I guess it wouldn’t have been, it
was a ceremonial swearing in with Justice Countway.

I believe they may have talked a little bit before
that, but --

INTERVIEWER: I'"m sure, that’s what I mean,
is after their appeintment to the bench. You know, I

understand there’s meetings and nominations.
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ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah.

INTERVIEWER: And all of the things that go
oty fhat..

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, so© no.

INTERVIEWER: I mean, you know, conce they're
~- you know, you’re a member of the judiciary, have
-— are there any meetings aside frem maybe Gordon or
even the Administrative Justices in the Superior
Court, or the Circuit Court, is there regular
meetings with any other justices that --

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I know there have been

discussions with Justice Howard in his role as Chief

of the Superior Court. There have been discussions
but again not on, my -- to my knowledge on perscnal
type matters, no. I think it’"s all been on relative

to either budget, or relati—e to initiatives, or
relative to other things, more administrative in
capacity.

INTERVIEWER: So this type of meeting
talking about personal matters with a, an associate
justice about their personal life is highly unusual?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, I would consider 1t

atypical.
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INTERVIEWER: Yep, excuse me. Let’s see,
anyone else?

INTERVIEWER: How was the meeting arranged?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I den’t know 1f she reached
out to him directl: or reached out to his scheduler,
I don’'t know that.

INTERVIEWER: I believe when you were
reading your notes she said something about being put
on the court for a reason, or to do a full term. Was
there ever any mention of any pending or impending
litigation coming before the Supreme Court that she
would be recused off of that she wanted to be a part
of?

ATTORNEY OCGDEN: No, the -- the closest to
that would have been I think in that same sections I
referenced, she said something about, you know, we
hawve important cases coming up.

INTERVIEWER: Did she sa' what those cases
were?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, she didn’t mention
specific cases.

INTERVIEWER: But is she referring to DOJ

cases specifically since she’s recused?
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ATTORNEY OGDEN: That wasn’t clear from the
comment, <eah, like that was not clear from the
comment.

INTERVIEWER: You said she would sort of dec
the wife hat and the judge hat, and when with the
wife hat she would say I can’'t imagine what this 1is
about, 1t’s only perscnal or petty. And then she
talked about the judge hat and the hardship that 1t
was causing from her recusal. Did she ever express a
legal opinion about the merits of the investigation
into Geno?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, cother than again there
was reference to the fact that her belief was this
was all just small petty stuff and but in terms of a
legal conclusion, no, Jjust reference to the fact that
again her feeling was this is all small and minor
stuff. She can’'t imagine it being anything other
than that.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, and you said this is an
atypical meeting, she comes in, she sort of just savys
this is hard and this wraps up quickly, that’s pretty
much the overall thrust of the conversation?

ATTORNEY CGDEN: Yes.
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INTERVIEWER: And vou’re not aware of anv
other time a justice has just told the Governor, hey,
this is a preblem, not that ou can do anything about
it, but this is a problem?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, veah, I'm not aware,
I'm not aware of that.

INTERVIEWER: Was Lhere a phone call
afterwards with, about this meeting with Chief
Justice MacDonald?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: res,

INTERVIEWER: Were vyou part of that phone
call?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I was there when the phone
call happened.

INTERVIEWER: Can vou Jjust tell us what
happened?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: So after she left, the

Governor said, I'm gonna let Gordon know. Again, I'm
not trying to be omerly familiar. He said I'm gonnd
let Gordon know. He called Chief Justice MacDonald

and he said, hey, he said, I believe he called her
Bobble, he said, just came in. You know, she was

talking about, he -- he sald she was talking about,
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you know, there’s a lot going on. You know, 1t's
putting a strain on everyone. You know, I hope this
wraps up guickly. And Justice llacDonald said, well,
you know, what do you mean putting a strain on
everyone and he was like, oh, well, she was saying
how, you know, she’s off of all these cases and you

people have to pull from a pool, and 1it’s hard on

evervbody. And Justice MacDonald said, hey, there’s
no probklem, he said, we can, you know, the -- the
work is happening. We can do the work, yes, it’s =--

it’s, it’s not ideal but we can do the work, there's
no problem, And then the Governor said, you know, I
-— I don’t know she said, you know, he basically just
reiterated like, re-intimated essentially the
conversatlion again. That was basically it, just he

—-—- he called Justice MacbDonald and said, she said
it’s hard, you know. Said it’s, it’s putting a
burden on everyone, putting a straln on everyone.
And you know, she’s try ing to do, do the work but
it’s hard.

INTERVIEWER: Other than Justice MacDonald

stating that, you know, it’s not ideal but we're

getting the work done, did he say anything else?
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ATTORNEY OGDEN: I'm trying to think, don’t
-- okay, the only other thing would have been is I
think when, I think the Governor did say something to
the effect of, you know, she said important cases and
Justice MacDonald said, she said important cases, but
then ther kind of moved on from that. So that was
the, yeah, that’s all else I can remember in terms of
what he said.

INTERVIEWER: Were you on the phone call, or
was it speaker, or how --

ATTORNEY CGDEN: It was speaker, the
Governor was holding his cell phone.

INTERVIEWER: and was that just yourself,
the Governor, and the Chief Justice on speakerphone
as far as you're aware?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I want to say I believe
Jayne Millerick is the Governcr’s Chief of Staff.

INTERVIEWER: Okay.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: And the Governor did, I --
I'm not 100 percent on that but I do believe Jayne
was there as well. And the Governor salid when the
call started that we were -- I know, I can clearly

remember he said I'm here with Rudy.
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INTERVIEWER: Ckay.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: And so after the Governor
said his stuff and, and Chief Justice MacDonald had
responded, the Governor did say, Rudy, am I missing
anything else? And I just said no, and I kind of
rehashed again my, you know, Jjust this idea of she
said this, she said.

INTERVIEWER: Did Justice MacDonald state
any action he may take, or anvthing like that?

ATTOCRNEY OGDEN: No, no, that conversation
seemed more, it was like more focused on, I think he
-- I don’'t mean to speak for him,. He seemed very
focused on the 1dez that she was saying like they’'re
not, they’re struggling and they’re not gonna get the
work done. He was like, we're getting the work done.
Like that was, I -- my biggest takeaway from that
conversation 1s he was trylng to say to the Governor,
we’ll -- we get the work done, the work 1s getting
done.

INTERVIEWER: How long --

INTERVIEWER: So he’s refuting it, what
she’s saring?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: T think 1t was more trying
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to reassure the Go—ernor, 1like that, that it’s not a
prceblem. T den't know that it was like he was sayving
it’s not hard, he was more saying we can do 1t, but
we’re doing it, so --

INTERVIEWER: But let me just ke clear, she
came in and said it’s a problem, and then Gordon,
sorry for calling the Chief Justice Gordon, he hired
me here, but is, Gordon says 1t’s not a problem, is
that right?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: llavybe it wasn’t that he was
saying it’s not a problem, he was Jjust saying we can
handle it, I want you to know we can handle it, like
we will do the work.

INTERVIEWER: But she said it was a problem?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, she was sayving 1t's
putting a strain on them and that 1t’s hard on her
cclleagues, and that yes, it’s a problem. She was
saving it rras a problem.

INTERVIEWER: And Gordon’s saying we're
getting the work done?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: YTes.

INTERVIEWER: Okay.

INTERVIEWER: Was 1t, was there a, you know,
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a discussion between vou and the Governor before,
before this call and that an explanation to why he
thought you should call the, the Chief Justice? Cr
he just kind of annocunced to you, or how did that --
how did that kind ¢f come about?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I think it was kind of just
announced, I think he just said I'm gonna give Gordon
a call.

INTERVIEWER: So you docn’t know why he
decided te give Gordon a call?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, I don’t, yeah.

INTERVIEWER: That's fine.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, I don’t -- again, I
think it was more Jjust after she left it was okay,
and then I think he just kind of announced, he’s like
I'm gonna, I’'m gonna give Gordon a call.

INTERVIEWER: &and as, as best as ou know,
did the Governor have an idea of, of the reason
behind this meeting at &ll?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Neo, so as 1 think I said
earlier, part -- like I think he was genuinely
curious as to why she was coming, like he didn’t know

why she was comlng.
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INTERVIEWER: Did he, vou know, suggest to
vyou that it was odd that she was coming or --

ATTORNEY OGDEN: He didn’'t suggest 1t was
odd, just that he didn’t know what it was about.

INTERVIEWER: Ckay, did he have any guesses
about what it was, or do you?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I thought potentially she
was going to resign. I also wondered 1is the next
week we had G&C, the G&C breakfast was at the Supreme
Court and I was wondering if she was just gonna sa',
hey, even as I say it cut loud it seems kind of odd,
but I’m just like running through my mind like what
she was gonna bring up, I thought she might say, hey,
it’s kind of awkward right now so I’'m not gonna be at
the breakfast next week. I know that sounds goofy
but like when I was running through my theories, my
—— if I, if someone had said you have to guess vhat
this is about, I would have said I thought she was
gonna resign. and I think I maybe even sald to the
Go—rernor, maybe she’s gonna resign. And he said,
well, wouldn't she give her noctice to Gordon first,
and I said, well, she might give it to you first

because vou're the one who nominated her. S50 that,
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you know, again, that was, that was kind of a guess.

INTERVIEWER: But the discussion to call the
Chief Justice was the Governocr's?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah.

INTERVIEWER: Net your, vou didn’t suggest
that, you know, maybe you should fill him in or
anthing like that?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, I don't, I don’t
remember it being like a conversation about whether
to call him or not. I think it was more --

INTERVIEWER: Yeah.

ATTCRNEY OGDEN: -- just as we wrapped up
with her, it was like I'm gonna call.

INTERVIEWER: So shortly after the meeting?

ATTCRNEY OGDEN: Oh, literally -- yeah, like
within a minute after the meeting.

INTERVIEWER : So it’'s clear in yvour mind
that the, that the Governcr had no idea what this
meating was about?

ATTORNEY OGDEN;: Absclutely, yeah.

INTERVIEWER: Did he, did he make any, vou
know, as you're kind of running it through his, your

head, did he say anything about what he was thinking
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akout why this was occurring?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: He thought it might be abut
the, the -- like Geno stuff and he says, T don’t knou
anything, so I don't kncw why, you know, I don’t
know --

INTERVIEWER: So he did, he did in his own

mind think that it might have been cver this, this

issue?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: He thought it could be,
yeah. He said I, you know, he -- he said I don’t
know why, what -- what's she coming in for. And then

L had sadid something tp the gffeet of matkhe she's
resigning. And then he said, marbe it’'s about the
Geno stuff. But he said, I don’t know anything. T
can’t say anything so why, she knows that, so why
would she come in for that. S¢o then it was --

INTERVIEWER: Do ycu, do you often have the,
is it common that he’ll have meetings where he has no
idea exactly what the agenda 1is?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Not, 1t's not like
frequent, but I will say there are times where some
people will ask for a meeting and he’ll, he’ll take

the meeting withcut a clear, like 100 percent
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understanding. I think T referenced earlier, there
are times where we have individuals come in and we

don’t exactly knou 100 percent what the agenda will
be. It’'s not like frequent but 1t’s not a total --

INTERVIEWER: What kinds of individuals have
those meetings? I mean this isn‘t just a guy ofif the
street walking down and --

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Correct.

INTERVIEWER: -- I want to talk tc¢ the
Governor.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, correct, it would be
like some agency heads from time-to-time, or -- or,
you know -~ jou know, different people who, you know,
had worked with us in the past and are done with
them.

INTERVIEWER: In ycur, 1in your year as, as
counsel, have you ever had anybody in those meetings
when thev come in want te talk about a, an
inTestigation that's going on?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No.

INTERVIEWER: So this weould be a unigque --

ATTORNEY OGDEN: So there was one other time

when an individual had ccme in and wanted tec know
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about, it wasn’'t an investigation bkbut a pending
matter.
INTERVIEWER: Okay, but an investigation
that, tc the Department of Justice’s family?
ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, no, that’'s --
INTERVIEWER: That’s in the year that vou’'ve
been the counsel, that’s never occurred?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No.

INTERVIEWER: Did it occur te ycou that that
was an odd thing for -- that an Associate Justice to
be doing?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yes, I didn’t, yeah, I
didn’t really understand and especially after the
conversation, I thought it was an odd conversation.

INTERVIEWER: I‘'m gonna ask you some
gquestions that are pretty obvious to I think everyone
in the room, I just need it on the record. Is it
true that the Governcr appoints the Attorney General
in the State of New Hampshire?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: ¥es;

INTERVIEWER: And the' serve at a four-rear
term and whatever Governor is sitfting at the next

term re-appoints that individual, is that right?
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ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yes.

INTERVIEWER: And are yocu aware of any, you
know, aside from a professional relationship, 1is
there any personal relationship between Attorney John
Formella and the Governor?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: What do you mean personal
relationship?

INTERVIEWER: Having, how long have they
known each other?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Oh, guite a -- veah, gquite
a long time.

INTERVIEWER: Quite a long time?

ATTORNEY COGDEN: Yeah, the Attorney General,
you guys are familiar with this, was previously his,
Gowernor Sununu’s legal counsel. I think for feur ot
five years.

INTERVIEWER: Are you aware 1f they
communicate regularly?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I think that they
communicate fairly regularly.

INTERVIEWER: Oka, 1if you don’t know the
answer to this guestion, fine. Lre you aware 1f

Justice Hantz Marconi knows about that relationship
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between Go—werncr Sununu and the Attorne: General?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I'm not aware 1if she does.
My assumption would be she does and the only reason
I'm -- the basis of that assumption i1s my
understanding is John, when he was legal counsel, I
helieve he did like -- in, in my capacity I prepare
judicial candidates, so when folks are being
appointed to be a judge they come in. I meet with
them, I help prep them for the hearing and
evervything. The only reason I bring that up 1is my
assumption is John would have done that vith Justice
Marconi when she was appointed teo the bench, so like
in my mind she would have known at least that he was
Governor Sununu’s legal counsel from several years
ago. That’s an assumpbtion on my part but --

INTERVIEWER: No, thank you for clarifying.

INTERVIEWER: Who was legal ccunsel before
you?

ATTCRNEY QGDLEN: James Scully.

INTERVIEWER: Do ou know how long he was
legal c¢ounsel for?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I think almest two years,

or two years, propably two ears.
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INTERVIEWER: You mentioned at one polnt
that Justice Hantz llarconi mentioned that people
talk, and they don't want to, they get pulled in with
investigators, I remember that sectilion in your notes.
What was that, can you unpack that a little bit
‘cause I was listening to you read that and I didn’'t
want to interrupt?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: 0h, no, that’s fine, so I
think what it was about was the idea that this is all

supposed to be, she was talking about what was going

on. So 1t was something like people are talking and
she was sa~ing they’re, that -- so it was people are
talking, they’re not supposed to talk. They get

pulled in to talk to investigators, and then when
they come out they all, they all talk. That was kind
of the comment, so it was in the vein of, you know,
this 1s hard. Tt*g, dt's a let going on and people
are talking, and they‘re not supposed to talk. And
that was when she did again reference the fact that
when thew, when they are talking it’s all small petty
stuff.

INTERVIEWER: S¢ did she say who the pecople

were?
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ATTORNEY OGDEN: No.

INTERVIEWER: And she said they didn’t want
to talk but thev get pulled in and so they do, and
from her understanding it’s all small and petty stuff
thev’' re talking abouft?

ATTORNEY CGDREN: Yeah.

INTERVIEWER: So she indicated that she knew
what witnesses were saving to investigators?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: At least in the sense of
when they were coming, like so I'm taking -- what I
took this comment at is like I’m imagining where they
work, people are ocut talking about it and kind of
goessiping, and -- and spreading, you know, what
they’'re talking about in those meetings. That’s kind
of how I tecok her comment.

INTERVIEWER: And she said that
inrestigators were talking to people?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, she said that they’'re
being pulled, they’'re being brought, people are beling
brought in, they’re talking to investigators.

Thev’re not supposed to talk about what the're --
but then the talk about what they’'re talking about.

INTERVIEWER: And so assuming investigators
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haven’t spoken with anybody at the courts, would you
know who she was talking abocut?

ATTORNEY CGDEN: No, she didn’t say who. 1
took it to be people who work with her husband,
that’s -- that’s what I was taking it as.

INTERVIEWER: Ckay.

INTERVIEWER: Did she ever menticn any cof
the people that have these petty beefs, did she ever
mention a name at all, even a first name or an''thing

like that?

ATTQORNEY OGDEN: No, I -- I don’t, T don't
-—- she never said a name, like a -- a name of, of any
of this stuff. The only, again she referenced the

Rye Harbor, but that was again not as a, you know,
Joe Smith talking about Rye Harbor. Tt was just
small pett: stuff.

INTERVIEWER: And did she ever mention the
fact that, vyou know, she was concerned about the,
their financials being examined or anything like
that?

ATTORNEY OCGDEN: No.

INTERVIEWER: Just so, I just want to just

off of what Joe said, and vou kncw, she says
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investigators are pulling in, talking to people, and
they're talking when they’re not supposed tce but then
when they are talking it’s small petty stuff, so
she’s minimizing or I shouldn't say minimizing, she’s
saving that whatever it is that the investigators are
talking to them about is, doesn’t amcunt to anything,
is that fair to say?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, yes.

INTERVIEWER: And just s¢o that I understand
the seguence right, they’'re not supposed to talk but
then they do talk to investigators?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, she presented it as
basically like people are talking, you know, they’'re
not supposed to be talking but they are.

INTERVIEWER: Qkay.

INTERVIEWER: lfleaning talking amongst
CLhemselves --

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah.

INTERVIEWER: -- after cr before?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Well, that’s how T took
that whole piece was that she was basicall:r talking
about, and again, she didn’t sa work with my

husband, but my take on all of this 1is she was
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talking about people working up there gossiping and,
and talking about what’s going on and, and all of
that. That’s how I took it.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, was that Just a passing
reference or did she spend some time on that?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: It was Jjust a passing
reference in the vein of again, this is hard and, and
ou know, it all seems -- den’t understand why this
is going on at all, small petty stuff.

INTERVIEWER: Um-~hum.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: End it was kind of a
passing reference.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, so it was more the focus
on this needs to move along guickly?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, the absolute focus of
this was i1t needs to move along guickly, it’s all
small petty stuff and her saying, Tou know, I'm a ~-
you know, I’'m dealing with two things. I'm his wife
and I’'m trying to do my job.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, and at any point did
Justice Hantz Marconi ask for the Governor's opinion
on enything, or ask him for a speéaifiec ¥Yesponse -On

anything, or --
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ATTORNEY OGDEN; No, again, other Lhan there
were definitely, I think again I referenced this
earlier, a couple parts in the conversation where
it’s, you know how a conversation works, it’s like
someone talks and then they walt. And again, the
Governor, he really -- cther than those few times
where he glommed onto a particular point, he didn’t
really engage much, so I don't know if she was
looking for him to offer something when she would say
something, but he didn't offer something.

INTERVIEWER: But he clearly said I don’t
know, I know there’s something going on but I, I
don’t know what 1t is.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah.

INTERVIEWER: So one would assume from that
that there was some attempt to fish at, at -- you
know, 1f he had knowledge of what was going on.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Possibly agein, yeah, there
were —- the way the conversation was, I mean she
could have, she was saying like, you know, it’s hard,
whatever and then there’s like a pause, and it’s like
at that polnt mavbe he could have said, well, you

know, this is what's oling on, whaterer. But 1t
g
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never got to that point because again he either
didn’t say anything, or when he did say something, he
said, all I know is what’s ocut in the public.

INTERVIEWER: Did this feel 11ike an
uncomfortable conversation?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, other than again there
were a couple awkward mcoments, like I said, it was
awkward. The -- some of the pauses were awkward.

The most awkward part of it was that part where she
had said about, and this might be my theorizing
leading inte it, but again I was thinking she might
resign and when she was on that one part of the
conversation where she said, ou kncocw, vou had wanted
me to -- you said when I was put on I had toc dc a
full term and that’s what I'm trying tc do. That was
like an awkward pause and that’s where the Governor
was like, oh, well, you know, do what you’ve gotta do
but like that, that just seemed awkward to me, but
that’s maybe because like in my head I thought she
was gonna resign, I don’t know.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, are vou aware of anv
other documentation from tThis meeting?

ATTORNEY QCGDEN: No.
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INTERVIEWER: Okay.

LATTCRNEY OGDEN: The only other thing is I'm
not 100 percent sure, it might be on an Outlook
calendar.

INTERVIEWER: Okavy.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: It might be, there might be
a reference to 1it.

INTERVIEWER: That’d be kept on the
Governor’s schedule?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Not on his schedule, i1t ma:
have been dumped onto mine.

INTERVIEWER: And did either of you inform,
after this meeting so informed the Chief Justice of
this meeting shortl: afterwards, did you tell anyone
else about this meeting?

ATTORNEY COGDEN: I at some point talked with
John Formella about it.

INTERVIEWER: Qka+v, was that shortly after
the meeting or do you know approximately how long
afterwards?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Maybe a week.

INTERVIEWER: Okar

«

ATTCRNEY OGDEN: It ma have been a week or
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two weeks, I den’t know.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, anything else, Joe?

INTERVIEWER: Oh, do —ou know 1f she came
with anyone else?

ATTORNEY CGDEN: I don‘t beliewre she did
because when we walked her out there was no one out
there waiting.

INTERVIEWER: Are vyou talking about inside,
walked her out of the office?

ATTORNEY OGDLEN: Well, walked her out like
so vou go through the --

INTERVIEWER: Yeah, tell me, tell me -- tell
me how the -- I, I actually have never been tc the
Governor's Office s0 1f veou can just describe that a
little bit for us?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Okay, so have Tou been to
the G&C, Gewvernor --

INTERVIEWER: No.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: -- and Council chambers?

INTERVIEWER: Nope.

ATTORNEY OCGDEN: So that’s like the public
room ‘there they actually hold G&C, that's basically

almost the lobby to the Governor’s 0ffice. There are
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secured doors that you can go through there. When
vyou first go through there, the Governor's Scheduling
Assistant, Maddy, she sits right cut there. Then you

go through another set of doors and the Governor sits

there. So he’s in that corner office, so the meeting
was in his corner office. When we were done with the
meeting, we just -- and this is how we typically end
meetings, we just -- we walk them out basically

through Maddy’'s office and then we open the, they
open the door and they go cut to the chambers and
walk out from there. And agalin my recollection when
she went out to the chambers I don’t think anyone was
there with her.

INTERVIEWER: You didn’t walk her out of the
building?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, no, we just walk her
out through, through Maddy’s space.

INTERVIEWER: Are there cameras in the
Governor’'s Office?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Not in, I want to say there
is a camera 1in the hall to the Governor’s O0ffice, and
there may be a camera actually in the Governor &

Council Chambers but I'm not 100 percent sure.
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INTERVIEWER: Okay, no Nixon recording
devices?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Not, ne¢, no, ncthing’s set
up like that.

INTERVIEWER: Is there anything else that
we've missed that you think we should know?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, I think that about
covers 1t.

INTERVIEWER: And there’s been no
conversations with Justice Hantz Marconi following
this, o©or have there been any follow-up conversaticns?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, other than I think I
referenced we had the G&C breakfast at the Supreme
Court the following, I think 1t was the-following
week, or the week after -- so it was within a week or
two of that, and just I talked with her a little bit
at that but none of 1t, there was no follow-up to
this. Tt was all relative to work they’re doing at
the Supreme Court.

INTERVIEWER: Are you aware of any important
cases coming up in the Supreme Court?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, every case 1is

important.
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INTERVIEWER: Yeah, well, they also have to
review all divorce matters so I'm setting aside the
divorce matters.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, no, so yeah, I mean,
50 we have, there’s important --

INTERVIEWER: Like what?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Education funding is, 1is a
big case for us. Yeah, there are several, there’s --
there’s big cases for us.

INTERVIEWER: Has anvone else aside from
Justice Hantz Marconi come to talk to the Governor
about the -- this inrestigation?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, well, we had the -- we
did have the meeting with the Board.

INTERVIEWER: After the Board meeting?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, no.

INTERVIEWER: No other meetings with any
members of the Board?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Not to my knowledge, no.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, so I'm gonna end the
recording and we’ll work on getting a copy of your
notes afterwards 1if that’s okav.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, sure.
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INTERVIEWER: L’ s
grid t£he regording 4is ending.

{End.)

10:29 a.m.

by my watch
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INTERVIEWER Okay, the recording 1s on and
it is August 2vd, 2024, at approximately 1:51 p.m. by
my watch and in the Executive Council chambers and
again, this 1is Investigator Tom Desfosses with the
New Hampshire Attcrney General’s Cffice. And if I
can have each of you just introduce yourself and
indicate whether or not yocu consent to audio
recording.

INTERVIEWER: Assistant Attorney General Joe
Fincham, I'm okay with being recorded.

ATTCRNEY CGDEN: Rudy Ogden, legal counsel
tc Gowvernor Sununu, I'm okay with being recorded.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, so you want to, Tou okav
if I start it or do you want to?

INTERVIEWER: Yeah, vou go.

INTERVIEWER: Ckay, so we had a conversation
today and e just wanted to clarify some things that,
that we ha—e heard. Can vyou recall anything specific
that wasn’t noted previously that may have been said,
let me back up. Do you recall more than one phone
call being made by the Governor te the Chief Justice?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No.

INTERVIEWER: All right, did vou leave the
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room at any point in time following the conversation
with Justice Hantz Marconi?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: When the conwversation
ended, we did walk her out through, vyou guys T think
last tTime we spoke T, T explained to you guys, and
you guys may have even noticed it the other day, vyou
walk through that kind of room where Maddy sits into
the Governor, so Lhe conversation with Justice
Marconi ended, walked her thrcocugh there, went back
into his office. I den’t remember, no, I don’t
remember lea-ing the room after, other than that to
walk her basically to the extent of getting ocut of
Maddy’'s office.

INTERVIEWER : Okay, and so that’s just marbhe
a 10 second process?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, really brief, -eah.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, and were you alone
walking her cut, or did the Gevernor walk her out as
well?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I think the Governor was in
the lead, so she got up and he was kind of almost
side-by-side with her and then I was very close

behind them as we kind of walked her out, said
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goodbye, and then went back into his office.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, S0 are you aware that a
second phone call may have taken place, 1s it
possible, prior to the meeting?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, and prior to the
meeting, no. I'm not aware of another phone call.

INTERVIEWER: Ckay, and how, how soon prior
to the meeting with Justice Hantz Marconi did you go
inte the Governor’s office?

ATTCORNEY OGDEN: A few minutes at most.

INTERVIEWER: Okay.

ATTQRNEY OGDEN: I think it was, he came out
and I'm sorry, I doen’t know how familiar -- you gurs
I don’t think are familiar with the back space but so
you go, yocu came 1in that way, 1f you go out the other
way there’s the Chief cf Staff’s office, then there’s
my office, 1t’s embarrassing but my office has like
this almost Plexiglas cutout in it that’s in part of
the wall sc¢ cccasionally veu’ll just see the
Governcr’s head will appear there, sc --

INTERVIEWER: Oka-r.

ATTORNEY OCGDEN: -- literally saw his head,

he said, I think she’s here, got up and went and it
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may have been like we got into his office and may
have been like getting a minute, two minutes,
something like that. It was literally like he came,
grabbed me, we went in, and then they c¢pened the door
and she came in.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, and so prier to that,
how much time had passed between when the Governor
had said, or asked if vyou would accompany him for
this meeting? I don’'t recall was, was there some
passage of time?

ATTORNEY COGDEN: Yeah, =20 I don’t -- 1t may
have been about like a half hour, an hour, or 40
minutes or somslLhing. Tt was something where I think
when we had initially spoken and talked about it, I
don’t know 1f I described it, but it was like hevy,
would -- ccould you do me a favor, you know, she’s
gonna be coming in, will wou sit in on the meeting.
And then like I said, half hour, hour after that was
the, vou know, I think she’s here, you know, come --
come on in.

INTERVIEWER: Okay.

ATTCRNEY OGDEN: S50 there was scme time, I'm

not -—- I’'m not exact on the time but there definitel-
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was scme time.

INTERVIEWER: Okav, so Justice Hantz llarc¢oni
arrived and you provided notes as to what vou recall
from that meeting. Do you recall anvthing
specifically noted about any cther members of State
branches?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Do vou mean --

INTERVIEWER: From Justice Hantz Marconi,

did she speak to your recollection about her cpinions
on any other persons 1in State government?

ATTCRNEY OGDEN: No, I think the only other
branch that was mentioned was there was the comment
about, you know, I -- I ¢an’t, vyou know, 1f that’'s
what the Department of Justice is ~-- there was, there
was reference to the Department ¢f Justice and like,
vyou know, I have a hard time believing that 1like what
they're, yvou know, looking at is like this petty
personal stuff, so there was some, that was the other
reference to the Department of Justice. I don't
remember another reference to another State agency.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, so0 you don’t -- do vou
recall any reference to the Attorney General, the

Attorney CGeneral’s 0Office with any opinicons of
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either?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, other than that comment
which again my recollection was essentiallsy I can't
believe that like there, that 1f that’s what they're
looking at is this petty personal stuff, I don't
remember anvthing like opinicn or & comment on the
agency itself, or & perscn individually. It was more
this idea of I can’t, you know, if that’s what the
Department of Justice, I hawe a hard time believing
that's what the Department of Justice is like looking
at. I don’t know why, you know, 1t’s all petty
personal stuff so I don’t know why.

INTERVIEWER: Do you remember hearing
anything about anyoene being pelitically driven, or
anything relating to politics?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I, I think because 1t was
said a few times about that pett: personal stuff, I
want to say at least once 1t was petty perscnal
political, I do belilieve at least one of the times
that refrain was given. I do think political was
mentioned.

INTERVIEWER: And --

ATTORNEY OGDEN: But in that context.
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INTERVIEWER: Sc in the context of the
investigatiocon, 1t was petty political and it wasn’t
referring to anyone, 1t was the investigation?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, it was 1in the context
of this is all, you know, small -- I think it’s all
petty personal stuff and again I believe at least o¢one
time it may have been petty peéersonal political stuff.

INTERVIEWER: Ckay, and do you recall 1if
Justice Hantz Marconi made any statements about what
she Xnows about the investigation?

ATTORNEY OQOGDEN: No, I -- I don’t helieve
she, no, she -- I don't remember her ever saying
anything other than she was, she communicated that I
know everything he does, being her husband, and then
her saying it's all petty perscnal political stuff
and if I'm thinking of it, there was the commentary
about, you know, people talking and it seems like
it’s all pettr -- like so I think at cne point she
may have mentioned, I think it came in the cocntext of
people are interviewed, and they’'re not suppcsed to
talk. But then when the get out ¢f the interviews
thev talk, and it Jjust seems like it’s all this petty

personal stuff. S¢c I, I'm eonly saying that to again
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that would be the closest I think there was to any
Lype of indication as to what this was about, or her
suggesting she had an understanding of what it was
about.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, and did she indicate any
people that were being spoken to?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No.

INTERVIEWER ; Tt was just a global people
are talking?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, and I think when you
guys, when we first spoke, my takeaway from it was,
my assumption was I was thinking she was referring to
people working at the Port. That was my assumption,
T*11 admit she did not say pecple at the Port are
being interviewed, she said people are being brought
in to be interviewed and they’'re nct supposed to
talk, but when they leave tThen they all talk. And
again, in my -- how I was taking that was to sar
like, oh, this is like gossip stuff like happening at
the workplace. But again that was an assumption of
mine.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, were there any

complaints that you vrecall Justice Hantz llarconi
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complaining about anything in particular?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, there was reference to,
ou know -- you know, this should wrap up but I, she
did not say 1it’s going slow, 1if that makes sense.

I'm not trying to be, I'm not trying to not be clear,
but I guess --

INTERVIEWER: Yeah.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: -- no, there was no
complaints about saving it’s going slow, or thevy’re
doing a bad job.

INTERVIEWER: I'"m sorry, not specific to the
investigation, just did she complain about an agency,
a person, or anvthing?

ATTCRNEY OCGDEN: No, other than again saying
it was hard.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, and she did sas that she
knew everything that Geno knew?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, she --

INTERVIEWER: Is that accurate?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: -- veah, she made some
comment about, vcu know, I’ ve lived with this man
for, vou know, I don’t remember what she said for

time, but she may have just said I, she made some
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coemment I’ve lived with this man, I know everything
that he does. And I know everything that he deoes is
subject to owersight, and there's statutes and
regulaticns, and multiple boards and oversight. S0
veah, she said scmething abeut I know what he does.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, substantially similar to
I know ever—thing he knows, or is that
interpretation?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I think it was more

everything he does.

INTERVIEWER: Ckay.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yeah, I think it was more
evervthing he does. I den't, I den’t remember it as
being everything he knows. I think it was that I

know everything he does, and everything he doss 1is
subject to oversight. It was in that --

INTERVIEWER: Okay.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: -- yeah, that’s how I
remember 1t.

INTERVIEWER: And was, was that comment made
before or after she, Justice Hantz Marconi says that
effectivel: there isn’t anything here, it’'s petty and

personal?
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ATTORNEY OCGDEN: I don’t know because she
sald that multiple times so I’'m having a hard time,
she said that about petty personal multiple times.

INTERVIEWER: Okay.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Sc I'm having a hard time
remembering if that was ever said before. It was
definitely said after, but I don’t remember 1if it was
specifically, if that was said before or after.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, all right, Joe?

INTERVIEWER: You were on the call with the
Chief Justice that was after this meeting?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Yep, yes.

INTERVIEWER: Do you recall the Chief
Justice being told that Justice Hantz Marconi had
complained about John Formella in particular?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: I don’t remember that.

INTERVIEWER: So either in the meeting, or
on the =weail, te yewr regellection was there anp~
discussion about Jochn Formella being strong cor weak,
poelitical or apolitical, anything like that?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: No, I don’'t, I don’t
remember on that call John specifically being

referenced. I believe it was referenced akout 1t
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needs to, that she had mentioned things need to, vou
knecw, things need to wrap up but I don’t remember it
being John Formella.

INTERVIEWER: Okavy.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: Well, the only, the -- the
Governor at one point did sary, I believe he said
something to the effect of I told her that, that DOJ
does a good job and, and the’1l -- they’ll do, I
believe he may have mentioned that to Justice
MacbhDonald. I'm not remembering him saying John
Fecrmella specificaelly but 1f I'm just trying, T'm
serry, I'm just trying to go through -- he may have
salid something to the effect of they’re not political
and they’11l do a good job, but I don’'t remember him
saying John’'s not political, or John’'s apelitical, or
Jchn’s political.

INTERVIEWER: Cr that Justice Hantz Marconi
had complained that John is peolitical, or weak, or
anything like that?

ATTCORNEY CGDEN: No, I remember it as being
that she, him (sic) sa ing scmething to the effect of
it needs to wrap up and it's all petty personal stuff

and she’'s saving it just needs to wrap up. I don't
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remember it specifically referencing John Formella.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, okay.

INTERVIEWER: Not, not specifically by name
it could Jjust be the Office of the Attorney General?

INTERVIEWER: Or the Attorney General, yeah.

INTERVIEWER: Complaining about the Attorney
General or the office?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: My recollecticen on that,
the call with Justice MacDonald was if anvthing the
reference that I'm remembering may have been on the
back end of, she said this and T told her hey,
they’1ll -- they’ll do a good job, 1t’11l -- 1it’ 11,
it’1l get, yeou know, thev'"ll do what’s supposed to be
done or something like that.

INTERVIEWER: And that was in response to
her savying that it's petty persconal political?

ATTORNEY OCGDEN: Yeah, so I think when we
spoke last that, when we spoke last, the three -- the
three of us, whatever, there was actuall: fcur of wou
guys there, the call with Justice MacDonald when it
started, it was like a run through -- like 1t was
like we ran through the call, and that’s why I'm

saying I do think the Governor kind of gave like an
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cverview of like, +you know, she said this. I said
that, and then the focus really was like Justice

MNacDonald’s focus was, well, vou don’'t have to, like

the work 1is getting done. And the Governor’s like,
och, okay, like the wcrk is getting done. But there
was like a, we -- we went over the call, like there
was a discussion. But again in that I don’t remember

it being said, Department of Justice or John Formella
is political, apolitical, strong or weak. I remember
it was the Governor saying she said that, and I tcld
her that, well, I think they’ll do & gcod job,
they’1ll do what they’'re supposed to do.

INTERVIEWER: Ckay, and do you recall if
there was any demeanor change in the Chief Justice
during that conversation? Meaning was 1t kind of a
monctone, calm conversation like we’re having, or
did, did it kind c¢f change at any point?

ATTORNEY OGDEN: It was, I think so after
the Governcr spoke, again I told you guys last time,
the Gevernor then said, hey, did I leave cut
anthing? And I kind of just vvent through what I
remembered from the call and I do think when I had

said about, vou know, she says that there’s important
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cases, I think that at that point Justice llacDonald
may have said, she said there’s important cases? And
there was like that type of, and I'm not like a great
voice actor but there was like a --

INTERVIEWER: Sure.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: -~ little bit of a, and
then I said, yeah, no, she said that. And then, and
then 1it’'s, so0o there was some inflection at that
point, but then it was, 1t was much mcre, my memor?
of his response was much more like it was pretty
monotone. It was like more don’t worry, Governor,
the work is all getting done. Again, when I did say
that one thing tc him, I do think he was like, T
sensed scme type o©of like surprise.

INTERVIEWER: QOkay.

ATTORNEY OGDEN: But other than that, it was
fair, I didn‘t sense much kind o¢f modulation or
variance in the voice.

INTERVIEWER: Okay, anything? All right,
anyvthing you can think of that has changed or
anything else that yvou need to add before we
conclude?

ATTCRNEY OGDEN: No, you’re good.
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INTERVIEWER Okay,
the time. It is 2:08% p.m,
end the recording.

{End.)

I appreciate ycu taking

by my watch and I'm gonna
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